THE COSTA MESA FAIRVIEW PARK STEERING COMMITTEE

AUGUST 21, 2024
6:00 P.M. — OFFICIAL MINUTES

CALL TO ORDER by Chair Roberts at 6:01 P.M.

ROLL CALL

= Present [1] = Absent

Committee Member Liaisons and City Staff

X Daniel Baume Councilmember Arlis Reynolds

X Andy Campbell [J Councilmember Jeffrey Harlan

X Edwin “Bo” Glover [J Councilmember Manuel Chavez

L1 Emily McClain Hank Castignetti, Orange County Model Engineers (OCME)

X Jennifer Thomas [J Kelly Brown, Parks & Community Services (PACS) Commission
X Kohl Crecelius, Vice Chair Kelly Dalton, Fairview Park Administrator

X Erik Roberts, Chair Seung Yang, City Engineer

Laura Fautua, Executive Assistant
Brian Gruner, Parks and Community Services Director

PUBLIC COMMENTS
Member of the Public: Suggested putting on the agenda changing the park name to Fairview
Nature Park.

Member of the Public: Has noticed A-frames about no e-bikes and upcoming master plan
meeting and thinks it's great to have as much signage as possible. Noticed that the e-bike
signs sometimes get knocked over or ripped off and asked how that could be stopped.

Lynn Redman: Asked what the numbers in the map on the restoration flyer mean. Stated that
plans and approval are going on while mustard is still growing and going to seed. Asked
about timing for mustard removal for the entire park.

Matt Garcia: Member of HSS. Emerging recommendation #6 states to relocate HSS field.
HSS is still surprised by this recommendation and would like to understand what specific
degradation is happening due to the fly field and what maintenance is needed. Noted MIG
came out to observe the fly field but there was no follow up. Asked committee members to
come to the fly field to observe the activity to be able to make the most informed
recommendation possible.

Kim Hendricks with Fairview Park Alliance (FPA). Said that the reality of having glider planes
is that they are destroying a keystone species of fascicled tarplant and has resulted in new
trails closer to the vernal pools. Stated she has pictures of the degradation. Stated that they
have been destroying a water shed that is home to endangered species. Noted number of
birds have decreased. Stated they are not against sports or glider planes but they don’t want
them at Fairview Park. Stated concerts are also not appropriate for the park because there
are many sensitive species and it's a natural park.

OFFICIAL MINUTES - FAIRVIEW PARK STEERING COMMITTEE — August 21, 2024 — PAGE 1



COMMITTEE MEMBER and LIAISON COMMENTS

Vice Chair Crecelius: Encouraged by progress made by consultants. Thrilled to see where
this project heads and hopes people can attend the community workshop coming up on
September 4" to give feedback.

Committee Member Campbell: Stated that the fly field has been discussed for 7 years and
all discussions are documented. Stated that one side is correct and one is not. Noted every
time the fly club gets a new president, they come to make public comment and start the
discussions over again.

Committee Member Thomas: Stated the committee had a booth at the concerts in the park
and Committee Member McClain did an awesome job setting up fun activities for kids related
to nature. One night they made wreathes out of olive branches and another night they planted
native wildflowers. People had good feedback and the booth showed the importance of the
nature side of the park. Noted the sound was better than past years in terms of the impact to
wildlife. Stated she likes the new signs in the park and that using the City seal on them was
better than using the City logo. Stated she likes the new summer poster about the park that’s
at the entrance.

Committee Member Glover: Echoed positive comments on new signs at the park. Stated
him and his wife were almost run over by e-bikes while walking around, so enforcement of
those signs is still an issue.

OCME Liaison Castignetti: Thanked the city for providing A-frames about e-bike policy to
put up around the train tracks to inform people. Reported on number of train rides given last
month and stated that a family came to ride the train from Hong Kong because they saw the
trains on social media. Stated that the cable fencing had deteriorated, making it possible for
a car to drive in and do donuts. Stated that Paul Lopez and Rob Ryan did a great job of
repairing it. The city has also trimmed all the oak trees that had grown onto the ground around
the train tracks.

Councilmember Reynolds: Happy to hear feedback on the physical signage at the park.
Noted its good to have signs both for the rules of the park and the fun facts.

Mr. Gruner: Gave an update on Estancia theater project that has been going on for the past
year. Stated they have asked to use parking lot by the train station for construction workers
and they are in discussion with the school district on how the City can assist with the parking
issue. Stated that there will be benefits for Fairview Park that are being negotiated. Noted
date of completion is about June 2025. Parking would be for 120 cars Monday through Friday
with no impact to train rides and would not include heavy equipment.

Committee Member Campbell: Noted that in other construction projects, if vehicles are
coming from sites with invasive species, they do a tire wash.

Mr. Gruner: Thanked Committee Member Campbell for that information and noted they will
incorporate that into the discussion.

Chair Roberts: Stated that the next Master Plan community meeting is September 4™ at

6pm at the Senior Center. Noted Mr. Dalton is the administrator for the park and any
questions or issues can be directed to him. Noted he was at all the concerts in the park

OFFICIAL MINUTES - FAIRVIEW PARK STEERING COMMITTEE — August 21, 2024 — PAGE 2



events and they had a great turn out at the booth. Agreed that Committee Member McClain
did a great job of promoting sign-ups.

1. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
A. APPROVAL OF APRIL 10, 2024 MEETING MINUTES
MOTION: To approve the April 10, 2024 minutes with the noted amendments.
MOVE/SECOND: Vice Chair Crecelius/Committee Member Thomas
Ayes: Vice Chair Crecelius, Committee Member Glover, Committee Member Thomas,
Chair Roberts, Committee Member Campbell, Committee Member Baume
Nays: None
Abstains: N/A
Absent: Committee Member McClain
Motion Carried: 6-0

Amendments:

Page 2 noted Committee Member Campbell as the chair and should be corrected.
The notes and agenda say different dates. Confirmed all should say April 10™, not
14t

Note that Reynolds was present during that meeting.

B. APPROVAL OF JULY 10, 2024 MEETING MINUTES
MOTION: To approve the July 10, 2024 minutes with the noted amendments and
confirmation from Committee Member McClain on her statement.
MOVE/SECOND: Committee member Campbell/Vice Chair Crecelius
Ayes: Vice Chair Crecelius, Committee Member Glover, Committee Member Thomas,
Chair Roberts, Committee Member Campbell, Committee Member Baume
Nays: None
Abstains: None
Absent: Committee Member McClain
Motion Carried: 6-0

Amendment: On Page 1, the comment from Committee Member McClain about
removal of HSS fly field should reflect that she stated that there is no other option than
removal.

2. OLD BUSINESS
A. FAIRVIEW PARK MASTER PLAN UPDATE
Mr. Dalton Presented.

Vice Chair Crecelius: Asked if there be consideration to have a central meeting
location and centralizing how people get information in the park.

Committee Member Campbell: Stated that at the last meeting there was discussion
about emerging recommendations but the committee ran out of time to make
recommendations. Asked if there will be an opportunity for the committee to provide
these recommendations. Asked if the meeting on September 4" will provide

OFFICIAL MINUTES - FAIRVIEW PARK STEERING COMMITTEE — August 21, 2024 — PAGE 3



opportunities for feedback and what the format of the meeting will be.

Mr. Dalton: Responded that the consultant team is still working out the details of the
meeting but there will be a presentation first and opportunity to give feedback on
categorized recommendations. Responded that the recommendations are not set in
stone so there is still opportunity to shape the Master Plan into a more refined product.
Noted the park name change is a good idea to indicate the natural resources that are
present there. Responded that there is still time for committee members to make
recommendations.

Committee Member Campbell: Asked if the feedback will be collected in the same way
as last time with colored dot stickers or if it will allow for written feedback.

Mr. Dalton: Responded that it will be closer to the latter with opportunity for open-
ended feedback to see if there are common concerns.

Committee Member Campbell: Noted past meeting had a presentation on history of
the park and there has been talk about having the consultant do it again, recording it,
and uploading it online.

Mr. Dalton: Responded that the public outreach aspect of the contract is tight, but it
would be great to have the consultant back to speak in the future.

Councilmember Reynolds: Asked if MIG will be meeting with the committee again or
if committee members can give direct feedback to staff. Asked if there will be a survey
for those who can’t attend the September 4" meeting in person. Asked about
engaging students through Newport Mesa and if there are any plans to do outreach
to those schools. Asked about coordination between Fairview Park’s Master Plan
update, Talbert Master Plan update, and Banning Ranch.

Mr. Dalton: Responded that additional committee member comments are welcome at
any time directly to staff. Stated comments should be sent to the project email

(FVPMP@costamesaca.gov).

Councilmember Reynolds: Asked when the committee members should give
feedback for the upcoming community workshop content.

Mr. Dalton: Responded that getting it by the end of the week would be best so that the
consultant can account for incorporating that feedback into the workshop.

Committee Member Campbell: Asked if their comments are really time sensitive and
needed before the workshop.

OFFICIAL MINUTES - FAIRVIEW PARK STEERING COMMITTEE — August 21, 2024 — PAGE 4



Mr. Dalton: Responded it would be best to get them before the workshop, but whether
they are presented will be based on professional judgment and impacts on emerging
recommendations.

Committee Member Campbell: Asked if a meeting can be set up that doesn’t violate
the Brown Act to discuss these recommendations.

Vice Chair Crecelius: Asked if committee comments prior to the community meeting
will be impactful or if there will be another opportunity for a committee discussion at
the next FVPSC meeting. Asked for clarification on the best way to provide
recommendations as committee members.

Mr. Dalton: Responded that if there are substantial conversations to be had, it would
be best to have MIG present although they’ve already met contract requirements for
committee meetings. Stated that the meeting could include staff who can then relay
to MIG or contingency can be used to have MIG present.

Vice Chair Crecelius: Responded that he doesn’t think MIG has to be in the room, but
the more important part is to be united as a committee on the suggestions they are
providing.

Councilmember Reynolds: Noted it is very helpful when there’s community input on
recommendations and suggested for the committee to get the recommendations in
before the September 4" meeting.

Mr. Dalton: Responded that they do not intend to do a survey at this stage in the
project. Stated that a survey was done earlier in the project for several months that
was advertised. Noted all feedback should be given as soon as possible. Stated that
regarding school district engagement, there is an upcoming event on October 19t
where a school would join for a restoration day and learn about the park and the
master plan update. Responded that he does monitor Talbert Master Plan update and
CCA/Banning Ranch updates and meets with OC Parks regularly to be up to date on
projects. Noted most changes in Talbert are primarily for the section of the park which
is not bordering FVP. Stated that he plans to attend upcoming Talbert outreach
meetings and will continue working with them and updating them when there are
meetings regarding the Fairview Master Plan. Stated the City has a great relationship
with CCA and is also working with them throughout this process.

Public Comment:

Member of the Public: Stated that there was a videographer from the Costa Mesa Brief
at the last community outreach meeting but they left because there was no
presentation. Stated that they could be contacted to record future meetings. Stated
that for collaboration with schools, the best thing to do is contact the biology teachers.

OFFICIAL MINUTES - FAIRVIEW PARK STEERING COMMITTEE — August 21, 2024 — PAGE 5



Member of the Public: Thanked the committee for taking up the topic of the viewing
platforms. Understands that the platforms fit into other categories but thinks at least
the word viewing platform should be incorporated into the other recommendations
listed so that it is not forgotten.

Member of the Public: Asked about how the bluff and mesa projects being funded by
Senator Minh are being incorporated into the Master Plan.

Member of the Public: Supports previous statement about recording the meeting.
Stated that some members of the public can’t attend but want to know about FVP
because it's a very important feature of the city. Stated that the draft recommendations
are incomplete and she has some things she would like to add. Stated that heavy
trucks go into the park and she doesn’t see that at the Back Bay or other nature parks.
Stated that this is an area that is supposed to be preserved and you can’t do that with
heavy trucks coming in.

Member of the Public: Stated that even though there was already a survey, he and
others were not aware. Asked if the survey could be re-opened and announced at the
next meeting.

Mr. Dalton: Noted the survey consisted of the same questions at the June 2023
community workshop with open-ended questions and is still technically open on the
city website.

Councilmember Reynolds: Suggested an avenue for feedback for those who can’t be
at the meeting. Stated that at a minimum, materials from the meeting can be posted
on the website and encourage participation.

Mr. Dalton: Responded that presentation materials will be shared and the public can
send in feedback until proposed adoption. Noted website updates are being worked
on by Staff.

Chair Roberts: Stated that the 20 emerging recommendations were presented at the
last meeting, but the committee ran out of time and couldn’t add any
recommendations. Stated that him, Vice Chair Crecelius, and staff will discuss if there
should be a meeting or a group process to provide further recommendations.

Committee Member Campbell: Regarding the bluff project, stated that not all vertical
slopes are bad and could be preserved. Agreed with viewing platforms and potentially
using fill material to build one. Agreed with small vehicles only being used in the park
because he thinks large trucks cause damage and are not necessary.

OFFICIAL MINUTES - FAIRVIEW PARK STEERING COMMITTEE — August 21, 2024 — PAGE 6



3. STAFF REPORTS
A. ADMINISTRATOR’S UPDATE
Mr. Dalton presented the update.

Committee Member Campbell: Asked if the preliminary design report for the bluff
project available for review by the public and if he or the committee can have a copy.

Mr. Dalton: Responded that the geotechnical report from Fenagh is an attachment to
the full RFP. Stated that the report will not have information specific to design solutions
but will be a characterization of the bluff features. Stated that the report will discuss
rate of erosion and provides options for addressing the erosion but is not prescriptive.
Stated it can be made public, but only as an attachment to the full scope of work.

Committee Member Campbell: Asked if the report will make design recommendations
in a preliminary way. Stated that he wants to understand what is being recommended
in a preliminary way and if it can it be made public.

Mr. Dalton: Responded that it can be shared but no big changes should be made at
this point to stay within the timeline. Stated that the geotechnical engineer is providing
one perspective, but a more holistic view will shape the solutions including habitat
restoration, archaeological considerations, etc.

Mr. Yang: Responded that the report does not include concrete recommendations but
will be an attachment to the RFP for those bidding to consider.

Committee Member Campbell: Stated that he would like to know ahead of time what
the general direction of the project will be.

Public Comments: None.
Committee Member Glover: Stated that as past president of SERCAL, it was nice to
see Staff’s participation in that conference where so much expertise is shared. Hopes

the City will continue to support Staff participation in these conferences.

4. ADDITIONAL COMMITTEE MEMBER & STAFF COMMENTS
None.

5. ADJOURNMENT by Chair Roberts at 7:57pm

NEXT REGULAR FAIRVIEW PARK STEERING COMMITTEE MEETING: Wednesday,
October 9, 2024 at 6:00 P.M.

OFFICIAL MINUTES - FAIRVIEW PARK STEERING COMMITTEE — August 21, 2024 — PAGE 7



	THE COSTA MESA FAIRVIEW PARK STEERING COMMITTEE

